R B S T H M 2023-2024 DANCE SEASON IT'S TIME TO RECISTER FOR DANCE CLASS!

COME DANCE WITH US!

Celebrating our 31st Season of Dance in East Cobb, Rhythm Dance Center offers classes for ages 2 through adult in Jazz, Tap, Ballet, Hip Hop, Contemporary, Lyrical, and Acrobatics. Exciting additions this year include Musical Theater for our younger dancers and Technique Integration for our more advanced dancers! In addition, more preschool and kinder classes are available! Get ready for a fun season of dance, learning, and growth at Rhythm! We can't wait to dance with you!

TWO CONVENIENT LOCATIONS:

We offer TWO convenient locations, just a few minutes apart: Rhythm Dance Center Main Location: 3980 Shallowford Road, Marietta 30062 Rhythm Dance Center Annex: 2520 Shallowford Road, Marietta 30066 (across from Lassiter)

IMPORTANT:

As you review our schedule of classes and make your selections for next season, please make sure you are paying attention to the LOCATION of the class, as we will have some duplicate classes at each location.

Click <u>here</u> to access our schedules page or scan the QR Code below! Check out the <u>full schedule</u> or view the different tabs to see all our classes by age groups.

CHECK OUT OUR 2023-2024 CLASS SCHEDULE

770.998.6507

info@rhythmdancecenter.com

www.rhythmdancecenter.com

TUITION COSTS

- Tuition is based on an entire season of dance, not the number of classes per month or on attendance.
- There is NO refund for missed classes as we provide a make-up schedule.
- We offer two payment options: Full Season or Monthly Installments.
- \$40 Registration Fee (\$30 for each additional family member) and 1/2 Monthly Installment must be paid for upon registration and is non-refundable.

NUMBER OF CLASSES WEEKLY	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT AUTO DRAFTED ON 1ST OF MONTH SEPTEMBER - MAY	FULL SEASON COST (SEPT MAY)	DUE AT REGISTRATION NON-REFUNDABLE
1 CLASS WEEKLY	\$85.00	\$765.00	\$42.50 + Reg. Fee
2 CLASSES WEEKLY	\$153.00	\$1377.00	\$76.50 +Reg.Fee
3 CLASSES WEEKLY	\$215.00	\$1935.00	\$107.50 •Reg.Fee
4 CLASSES WEEKLY	\$280.00	\$2520.00	\$140.00 + Reg. Fee
5 CLASSES WEEKLY	\$330.00	\$2970.00	\$165.00 +Reg.Fee
6 CLASSES WEEKLY	\$390.00	\$3510.00	\$195.00 +Reg. Fee

Each additional class - Additional \$60.00 per month

• If you register after August, we will prorate your installment.

- If you pay the season in full by August 10, you will receive a 5% discount.
- Note: If you pay the full year and you withdraw for any reason, a 30% fee will be applied to the refund balance.

IOW DO I REGISTER

New Students:

You will need to create an account first <u>HERE</u>! Or, scan this QR code!



Current/Returning

Students: You will be able to log into your existing account <u>HERE</u> to register for your new classes. Or, scan this QR code !



- Once you register, you will receive a confirmation email of the classes you selected.
- Your card on file will be charged the appropriate amount for your selected classes within approximately one week.

2023-2024 CALENDAR

We generally follow the Cobb County School Calendar for closing. Please note: We will NOT close for Cobb County Winter Break or MLK Day. If you attend a school district outside of Cobb County, please let us know if your child will be missing class (for example, a different Spring Break, etc.).

First Day of Dance – Friday, August 18, 2023 CLOSED - Labor Day – September 4, 2023 CLOSED - Cobb Fall Break – September 25 – October 1, 2023 CLOSED - Halloween - October 31 CLOSED - Thanksgiving Holidays – November 20 – 26, 2023 CLOSED - Winter Holidays – December 20, 2023 to January 2, 2024 **Please note, this is different than Cobb, Fulton & Cherokee Winter Breaks OPEN - Martin Luther King, Jr Day – January 15, 2024 OPEN - Cobb Winter Break – February 19 – 24, 2024 CLOSED - Cobb Spring Break – April 1 – 6, 2024 Last Day of Dance Class – Thursday, May 23, 2024 Dress Rehearsals – TBA Year-End Shows – TBA

We are so excited about Season 31 at Rhythm, and we can't wait to see you in dance class! Click <u>here</u> to view our schedules for each of our TWO locations, and click <u>here</u> to register!



770.998.6507 info@rhythmdancecenter.com www.rhythmdancecenter.com

ONE TIME FEES

Registration Fee: A non-refundable registration fee of \$40 for the first dancer and \$30 each additional family member is due upon registration. In addition, a deposit of 50% of one installment is due at this time. This is also non-refundable. Payment in full is required for the registration fee, August tuition installment, and any Twirl/Twist/Hip Hop & Pop/Fairytale Ballet, Spotlight, GMx or summer fees, if applicable.

twirl

Twirl & Twist Fee: \$25.00 (due at registration) Twirl & Twist are our trademarked preschool and kindergarten programs at Rhythm! Rhythm owners Becca Moore and Dani Rosenberg developed these awesome programs, and they are now used in dance studios across the country!

Twirl Pink, Lilac, Yellow, Petite Pizzazz & Twirl to the Max dancers receive a reward ribbon for their dance bag, a super fun activity book, fun stickers and a certificate of completion for each dancer at the end of the year. Twist dancers will receive a fun Twist Tracker and fun stickers to help them track their progress while learning tap and jazz basics & a fun bag tag for their reward at the end of each lesson. They will also receive a certificate of completion of TWIST at the end of the season.

- Hip Hop & Pop and Fairytale Ballet Fee: \$15.00 (due at registration) These dancers receive a fun bag tag and a certificate of completion at the end of the year. You will also receive monthly emails with fun photos of all the dancers and the themed activities we do in our classes!
- Twirl to the Max is two back-to-back classes merged into one class, so tuition is for two classes.
 Dancers will perform two dances in the Year-End Show and will have two costume fees.
- Costume Fees: \$100 \$150 per routine performed in the Year-End Show. This fee will be charged to your card on file on November 15. Once costumes are ordered, we cannot offer any refunds.
- Year-End Show FUNdle: A FUNdle is a FUN Bundle including everything you will need to make your Rhythm Year-End Show experience amazing! We will determine and communicate the exact cost of the FUNdle in April, and it will be charged to your account mid-April. It is typically ~\$140 + tax and includes all the things your dancer will need to have a fun and successful Year-End Show, including digital download recording of our Year-End Shows, a custom personalized souvenir bag tag, lanyard and goodie bag in the theme of our show, a Year-End Show T-shirt, a digital image of each class group photo and one individual digital image in the costume of your choice and more. This fun bundle is valued at \$200+! If you have more than one dancer at Rhythm, you will be assessed the FUNdle fee for each dancer.
- Tickets to Year-End Show(s): Tickets for our year-end show must be purchased. We will announce the ticket prices
 and sale dates for tickets to our fabulous Year-End Show in the Spring. Ticket cost is approximately \$35 per ticket.



